{_Requestor‘s Name)

{Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]rexkup [ war [ mar

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special [nstructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

DOl

WIUTRIR WO

300175906443

e A



Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 1

From: Tammy Deshay [tammy@chesserbarr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 12:35 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Re: Acentria #°710000008266

Please change the Principal Address, Mailing Address and update the FEI/EIN Number for the following

Corporation:

Acentria, Inc.

Document Number: P10000008266

e
New Principal Address: 4634 Gulfstarr Drive, Destin, Florida 32541
New Mailing Address: 4634 Gulfstarr‘Drive, Destin, Florida 32541

FEI/EIN Number: 26-4432044

Thanks!

Tammy

B Chesser &
Barr Logo

Tammy DeShay, FRP
Florida Registered Paralegal
Paralegal/Legal Assistant to
D. Michael Chesser, Esq.
Chesser & Barr, P.A.

1201 Eglin Parkway
Shalimar, FL. 32579

Office: 850-651-9944

Fax: 850-651-6084
tammy{@chesserbarr.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission, including attachments. is privileged and contidential and
is intended only for the sole use of the party to whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately retura it to the sender, and delete the original and any copies of the email and attachments without printing them
or reading them. Unintended recipients are not authorized to copy. forward. or deliver this message to anyone, Unintended
transmission shall not constitute waiver of the atlorney-client or any other privilege. Opinions. conclusions, and other
information in this electronic mail that do not relate to the official business of Chesser & Barr, P.A. shall be understood as

neither given, nor endorsed by it.
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